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From: Lavine 
Sent: 28 February 2024 09:52
To: Christopher 
Subject: RE: Carwash RAs Meeting

Good morning Christopher, 

I shall be in attendance.  

Kind Regards 

Lavine  
Licensing Officer - Licensing and Safety 
Environmental Health and Trading Standards 

 
 

  

   
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk   

Follow us on: Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram 

-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Christopher   
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 7:58 AM 
To: ; Nicola ; Lavine ; Damon ;  
Subject: Carwash RAs Meeting 
When: 07 March 2024 11:00-11:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Please see Zoom details below 

Woods Whur 2014 Limited is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: Car Wash RAs Meeting 
Time: Mar 7, 2024 11:00 AM London 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81030452035?pwd=4Gjo9LIaQmY6TerEFeJPmCAfvVl6yf.1 

Meeting ID:  
Passcode:  

--- 

One tap mobile 
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+13863475053,,81030452035#,,,,*185692# US 
+15074734847,,81030452035#,,,,*185692# US 
 
--- 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
 
Meeting ID:  
Passcode:  
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcFBqWgCvv 
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From: Nicola 
Sent: 7 March 2024 16:44
To: Christopher 
Cc: ' '; Lavine 
Subject: RE: Carwash, 1 Quaker Street, London, E1 6SZ - Pre Application - CIA 

Great 

Speak to you in a week’s time 

regards 

Nicola   
Environmental Protection Officer 
Communities  Directorate 

From: Christopher   
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 4:27 PM 
To: Nicola  
Cc: ' < >; Lavine 

 
Subject: RE: Carwash, 1 Quaker Street, London, E1 6SZ - Pre Application - CIA  

Hi Nicola, 

Of course, I will have submitted the application by then, but will obviously look to work with you, should you have 
any concerns. 

Many thanks 

Chris 

Christopher  

Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

From: Nicola   
Sent: 7 March 2024 16:23 
To: Christopher  
Cc: ; Lavine 

 
Subject: RE: Carwash, 1 Quaker Street, London, E1 6SZ - Pre Application - CIA  

Good afternoon Chris  

I am away from today, until w/c 18th March 2024. 
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Can I speak to you then. 
 
regards 
 
Nicola   
Environmental Protection Officer 
Communities  Directorate 
 
 

From: Christopher   
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:34 AM 
To: Nicola  
Cc: ; Lavine 

 
Subject: FW: Carwash, 1 Quaker Street, London, E1 6SZ - Pre Application - CIA  
 
Morning Mark, Lavine, Nicola, 
 
Mark, Lavine - Thank you for your time just now. 
 
Nicola - I have just tried to call your mobile. Please do let me know a good time to call you so that I can get your 
feedback. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
 
Christopher  
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: Christopher   
Sent: 21 February 2024 17:43 
To: ' ' ; 'Nicola ' 

; 'Lavine Miller-Johnson'  
Subject: Carwash, 1 Quaker Street, London, E1 6SZ - Pre Application - CIA  
 
Good Evening All, 
 
I hope that you are well. 
 
We are instructed in relation to a new premises licence application for the above.  We are aware of the previous 
refusal of the grant, the decision notice for this has been considered in detail. 
 
Prior to the application being submitted we are liaising with you in relation to the application as the premises is 
situated within the CIA. 
 
The CIA has been considered in detail and specific conditions offered in the operating schedule to ensure that the 
premises will not negatively add to the cumulative effect on the Brick Lane CIA. 
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Key conditions include, limited hours, a limited capacity, limited number of events per month, all events must be 
pre-booked, etc. 
 
We will also be reaching out to SPIRE prior to the application being submitted. 
 
If you could please confirm if you would like a site meeting to see the premises and meet the operator in person, 
please do let me know.  Alternatively, we can set up a Zoom call. If we could please look to do this next week, does 
Wednesday 28 February work? 
 
If in the meantime, if you could please let me have any feedback on the application. 
 
Mark - please note that all conditions that were agreed for the previous application have been incorporated. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
 
 
 
 
Christopher  
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is received by mistake please let us know and delete from your 
system - do not read or copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party relying on this email is 
excluded. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is your responsibility to scan emails and attachments for viruses 
before opening them. No responsibility is accepted for emails unconnected with our business. Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes and to 
protect our business. 

The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP. VAT number 187289453.   info@woodswhur.co.uk 

Woods Whur 2014 Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be accessed on the SRA 
website (http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) . SRA number: 613288.  

 




